SOCIALWORK

SW Rules Committee — Minutes

Date: August 13th, 2025
Location: Zoom

10:00am- 10:05am Welcome & Call to Order Chair

e Chair calls meeting to order.
10:05am -10:10am Roll Call CSG
Present Name State/Affiliation
X Dr. Hyacinth Mckee Louisiana
X Youa Yang Minnesota
X Angela Fileccia Maine
X David Fye Kansas
X Jaime Hoyle Virginia
X Justin Bennett Missouri
10:10am - 10:15am Review and Adopt Agenda* Chair

e The Chair.asked fora motion to adopt the agenda.
e Angela Fileccia moved to adopt the agenda, and David Fye seconded the motion.
e The motion passed.

10:15am - 10:20am Review and Adopt Draft Meeting Chair
Minutes*

e Angela Fileccia makes motion to adopt the draft minutes and David Fye seconds.
e Motion passes
10:20am - 10:35am Review Draft Rule on Uniform Chair/ Interim Legal
Dataset Counsel

e The Chairintroduced the uniform data set rule.

o Angela asked for comments about removing home addresses and spelling out
“APL.”

e Samantha stated that “API1” might be too granular before the system is fully
identified.

e Angela F. suggested changing the language to be broader.

e The Chair asked whether the group agreed with the language regarding compact
master’s, compact bachelor’s, and compact clinical licenses.



SOCIALWORK

Angela F. stated that this might be confusing to the public.

Justin B. said that if initials are used, there should be a legend.

David Fye believed designations would be helpful and had no objection.

Youa Yang agreed with Justin that there are already many initials; suggested
possibly putting a “C” in front of LCSW instead of adding more letters.

Angela said that adding a “C” would not work because it already has a meaning.
The Chair stated that an identifier is needed but they do not yet know what that
should be.

Angela Fileccia said she would like to see timelines extended, especially
considering understaffed boards.

Angela F. recommended monthly or even quarterly timelines.

The Chair asked for comments and indicated they were also leaning toward
monthly.

Youa Yang asked about section J: when the home state notifies all member states
and whether the notificationiis individual or sent to a database.

The Chair responded that it would be through a database.

Justin Bennett added that he hoped the data system would automatically trigger
emails to states when adverse actionis uploaded. He acknowledged the pressure
on staff but noted there are not many adverse actions, so the burden may be
manageable. He said 30 days would be the most realistic timeframe.
Missouri'representatives said they would want that information quickly, though
mass adverse actions could take a long time.

Angela F. clarified that “adverse action” means fully adjudicated and suggested
spelling that out; Maine has very limited staff.

Justin B. added that the action must be fully adjudicated because in Missouri itis
not public record until then.

Angela F. added that 30 days should apply across the board.

Justin said he would like Samantha’s feedback in case that language already
exists in the model language.

Justin' B. added that there will need to be some type of flag or notification; the
Chair agreed.

Samantha Nance echoed Justin’s perspective that home-state notification is
important, especially because it affects the individual's ability to participate in the
compact.

o Samantha added that ideally the system would interface with existing
systems that track or query such information, but that depends on
individual states’ systems.

o She expressed concern about anything longer than 30 days for public
safety reasons and said she would be fine with calendar days.



SOCIALWORK

o David Fye asked whether this reporting requirement applies to every eligible
social worker or only those issued a multistate license. He suggested that some
data might be unnecessary if states do not maintain those dates.

o He asked whether certain dates—such as background check date—are
even needed.

e The Chair asked which items should be omitted.

o David Fye suggested removing item | (background check date), item P
(supervision date), and item N.

e Youa Yang asked about item J, noting that its‘meaning could vary among states
and asking how it should be defined.

e The Chair said her understanding wasthat it referred to the date an individual
became an independent practitioner.

e Youa Yang noted that in some states individuals become independent upon
passing the exam, while in others it is tied to supervision completion. She asked
whether this is determined by the home state.

e Justin B added that some states use LMSW until independence is granted; some
may practice clinically but notindependently. He was unsure how to clarify that
and echoed David’s recommendations on removing completion dates.

e The Chair noted there was general agreement.on removing those dates.

e Jaime Hoyle agreed with removing the dates.

e (Consensus: remove items |, N, and P.

e David Fye asked whether data transition requirements apply only to newly
licensed individuals with multistate licenses or to everyone who has been issued
one.

e Samantha stated that under the model language, the requirements apply to all
individuals who have been.issued a multistate license. Compact privilege data is
especially important.

e The Chair opened the floor for a motion on the uniform data set rule.

e Angela F. moved to adopt the edits discussed during the meeting.

e David Fye seconded the motion.

e The motion carried.

10:35am - 10:50am Review Draft Rule on Rotating Ex- Chair/ Interim Legal
Officio Member of the Executive Counsel
Committee

e The Chair asks for feedback on the draft.

e Justin B. recommends changing section B3 to “no less than every 4 years” in case
it needs earlier review.

e The Chair asks for further recommendations.



SOCIALWORK

e Justin B. adds a question about whether the model act covers that a member can
be removed by a full vote of the commission.

e Samantha Nance notes that this already exists in the bylaws.

e The Chair asks for a motion.

e Justin B. moves to amend section B3 so that it is reviewed no less than every 4
years.

e Youa Yang seconds the motion.

e The motion carries.

10:50am -10:55am Delegate Questions and Chair
Comments

e David Fye asks if a motion is needed to forward the committee’s recommendation
to the Executive Committee.

e David Fye makes a motionto forward the recommendation to the Executive
Committee.

e Jaime Hoyle seconds the mation.

e The motion carries.

e The Chair proposes not holding a September meeting, resuming in October and
November,.and possibly skipping December—or alternatively skipping November.

e Angela asks how many more rules remain: The Chair responds that they are
unsure but'would be in favor of meeting for 90 minutes monthly through
December.

e _The Chair asks if there are any objections to holding 90-minute meetings each
month.

e Justin Bennet notes that the meetings can be placed on the calendar for 90
minutes, even if the full time is not always needed.

e The Chair says they would preferto be intentional with the 90-minute timeframe.

e Jaime is in favor of keeping the Rules Committee meeting scheduled for
September 10th; no objections are raised.

e The Chair asks about moving forward with an October meeting; no objections.

e Regarding November:

o Youa Yang states they would vote not to hold a November meeting.

o The Chair says they are not in favor of holding meetings in September or
November, but supports holding an October meeting.

o The Chairrecommends moving forward with October and December
meetings, each scheduled for 90 minutes, keeping the existing calendar
but adjusting meeting duration to 90 minutes.

e Note: It was later determined that the committee will instead pause meetings until
January.



SOCIALWORK

LICE UR CO P CT
10:55am -11:00am Public Questions and Comments Chair
e Nonereceived.
11:00am Adjourn* Chair

Chair ask for motion to adjourn.
Davud Fye makes motion to adjourn.

Motion seconded by Justin B.
Motion passes. Meeting adjourned.
* Indicates agenda item requires Rules Commtteevk




